

March 10, 2021

CALL TO ORDER: The Park Board met in a regular session on March 10, 2021 via Microsoft TEAMS.

Schrag called the meeting to order at 5:33 pm.

ATTENDANCE:

Park Board Members present were Kelly O’Kelly, Rob Webb, Steven Cadematori, Kyle Nearhood, Ed Storton and Meg Schrag.

William Thoade was absent.

Staff member present were Michelle Larson, Director of Parks, Recreation, & Cultural Services and Jessi Paulson, Department Secretary.

****APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Nearhood made a motion to approve the minutes of February 10,2021. Motion was seconded by Cadematori, all in favor, motion passed.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Cadematori made a motion to approve March 10, 2021 agenda, Schrag seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE:

Audience Dana Gates, Rich VanDam, Steve Bannerot, Matt McCully, and Cathy Dahlquist, attended the meeting.

Dana Gates, Cathy Dahlquist, and Steve Bannerot, spoke on behalf of the Enumclaw Pickleball Group to request to remove the tennis courts, turn the nets to face East to West and have a total of 6 courts. They also suggested to move tennis Courts from Dwight Garret to MacFarland Park instead of having 2 new pickleball courts at MacFarland.

Schrag made a motion to hear Vivian Cadematori as a guest speaker at 6:23 pm.

V. Cadematori spoke regarding to suggestions for the Dog Park ground cover to help eliminate the excess mud.

NEW BUSINESS:

- A. MacFarland restroom demo/sport court
 - a. Received a quote for 2 pickleball courts in concrete at 55k, which is too high, waiting for one more quote then may put it out to bid.
 - b. O’Kelly made a suggestion to add a bike rack.
 - c. Going to move forward with demolishing the restroom this year instead of waiting till next year to decide what we are going to replace it with.
- B. Trail Connections
 - a. Focus on in-City trail connections with a priority of Battersby Loop Trail, while keeping in mind the outside City connections.
 - b. Put in Park Plan for 2022

C. Dog Park

- a. Discussions regarding the drainage and muddiness
 - i. Board will put on their radar for pricing to see if making any modifications are feasible.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Fitness Court/Elk Meadows Park Update

- a. Working on resubmitting the SEPA application
- b. 3/22/21 budget amendment meeting will discuss the wrap on the court.
- c. Meeting on Tuesday to go over installation of the court, and Watterson on Thursday to go over the grading plan.
- d. O'Kelly mentioned throwing in a couple benches, bike rack (beautification items) for Phase 1; Larson agreed that we could do those things including a dirt or grass perimeter trail.

COMMUNICATIONS:

FYI MATERIALS (Included in packets)

- a) DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT – January 2021
- b) Work Program 2021

BOARD COMMENTS:

Schrag mentioned Martin Johnson park and a need for some shade trees. She also mentioned that a swing would be very beneficial to Dwight Garret.

O'Kelly mentioned that there was more vandalism at Montgomery Park on the yellow play structure. She also mentioned that the fence at Montgomery has a lot of holes and bows out on the bottom.

STAFF COMMENTS:

Larson mentioned in June we will need to revisit the 6-year capital plan as we have completed most projects for the current plan.

Larson brought up Anderson's Riverview Park, a plaque is being made dedicating the Park to the Maxey Family and getting the property cleaned up, getting estimates on replacing the roof.

NEXT MEETING:

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn by Schrag, Storton seconded, all in favor, and meeting adjourned at 7:09 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Jessi Paulson

City of Enumclaw
Parks & Recreation